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L egidlative File No: 2005-0418

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Scott Cope, Building Department
DATE: October 25, 2005

SUBJECT: Sign Ordinance Revisions

REQUEST:
The Sign Ordinance has been revised based on comments from City Council, the Sign Board of Appeals and

City staff. It isrequested that these revisions be considered by City Council for afirst reading at the November
2, 2005 City Council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

Members of the City Council, Sign Board of Appeals and the Building Department met in a workshop on
October 27, 2004 to discuss concerns within the Sign Ordinance. Staff was directed to take concerns discussed
and formulate needed amendments. On June 22, 2005, the Building Department presented the results of staff
revisions to the Sign Ordinance to City Council. The City attorney was instructed to put the revisions into
Ordinance form.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Building Department recommends this Ordinance revision for first reading at the November 2, 2005
meeting.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Budget Content:
Finance Director

Purchasing Process:
Supervisor of Procurement

Mayor

City Council Liaison



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

